Quiggin & Gee c. 1926 - 1981

Quiggin & Gee was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Edgar Quiggin</u> (1880-1950) and <u>Ernest Gee</u> (1888-1973) in Liverpool, England in c.1926. Their address was given as Harrington Chambers, 24, North John Street, Liverpool in 1926.

Quiggin & Gee became David Parry Quiggin & Gee Associates in 1981.

Worked in UK Works

A house in Sefton, Liverpool designed by Quiggin & Gee is discussed in The £1,000 House by Randal Phillips (London: Country Life, 1928 pp.114-115). Other projects by the firm included Christ Church, Norris Green, Liverpool (1930-32); St. Michael's cgurch, Sefton (1931); St. Mary the Virgin church, Liverpool (1953); St. Anne's church, Wigan (1953); a new operating theatre suite for the children's hospital at Alder Hey, Liverpool (c.1955); St. Oswald church (1961); a burns and plastic surgery unit at Whiston Hospital in Whiston, Lancashire (1961-62); the Equity & Law Building in Castle Street, Liverpool (1971); a factory for Messrs E.T. Gee & Sons Ltd.; a shop for Messrs Ray & Mills; offices for the Legal & General Assurance Society, and the Liverpool Gas Co.; the Junior School in Morton, Wallasey; a sales room for Messrs Lyons & Co.; and a number of private residences

Links

- UK Modern House http://ukmoho.co.uk/html/architect/Quiggin_Gee.html
- Twentieth Century Society C20 Churches https://c20society.org.uk/c20-churches?search=Quiggin&denominations=0&listing_grades=0&date=all&orderby=date
- geograph 47 Castle Street, Liverpool https://www.geograph.org.uk/photo/2847111